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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 2:34 PM
To: 'Patricia Holland'
Subject: RE: C-141 Flares

Ms. Holland, 
 
The NMOCD tracking number for the intermittent releases at the Blanco 3 State Com 1 site is 1RP‐5499.  The NMOCD 
considers this an open and close release event. No further action is required under 19.15.29 NMAC for gaseous releases 
such as this one. However, under NMAC 19.15.29.10 A.(2), & B.  the  responsible party must notify the appropriate 
division office within 15 days of discovery of release. Therefore, NMOCD requests that Cimarex attempt to report 
Natural Gas release events as they occur, and not report bulk release events.   
 
Thanks and let me know if you have any questions. 
 
I will be attempting to enter the additional C‐141 notifications sent on 5/7/2019 in short order, but it might take me 
some time to get through them all. Your patience in this matter is appreciated as the Division continues to experience 
staffing shortages. 
 
Regards, 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 

From: Patricia Holland <pholland@cimarex.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 4:09 PM 
To: EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Martinez, Patricia L, EMNRD <PatriciaL.Martinez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] C‐141 Flares 
 
Attached are C‐141 forms for Intermittent flares for January 1 – May 5, 2019. 
 
Please let me know if you require further information. 
 
Patty 
 

Patricia Holland 
Regulatory Analyst  
Cimarex Energy Co. 
202 S. Cheyenne, Suite 1000 
Tulsa, OK  74103 
918‐560‐7081 
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pholland@cimarex.com 

 
 


